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Little Cheverell

LITTLE CHEVERELL is a parish, 1 mile west-south-west from Lavington station and 6.5 south from Devizes station 
on the Great Western railway, in the Eastern division of the county, Swanborough hundred, Devizes petty sessional 
division, union and county court district, rural deanery of Potterne (Potterne portion), archdeaconry of Wilts and 
diocese of Salisbury. The church of St Peter, entirely rebuilt, with the exception of the tower, in 1850, at the joint 
expense of the late Earl of Radnor and the then rector, is an edifice of grey stone, in the Early English style, consisting 
of chancel, Perpendicular style, containing a good clock, placed in 1887, and two bells. The register dates from the 
year 1653. The living is a rectory, net yearly value £181 arising from 190 acres of glebe, with residence, in the gift of 
the Bishop of Salisbury and Charles S. Awdry esq. is lord of the manor, and the land is held by several owners. The 
soil is a brown sand; subsoil, green sand. The chief crops are wheat, barley, potatoes and turnips. The area is 1,025 
acres; rateable value, £1,067; population in 1911, 185.

Parish Clerk: Frank Beaven

Letters through Devizes arrive at 6.30am & 4.30pm.

Wall Box: cleared at 8.50am & 7.15pm week days; Sundays, 9.50am. the nearest money order & telegraph office is at 
Littleton Panell, half a mile distant.

Elementary School (mixed), built in 1840, for 55 children; Mrs Edwards, mistress.

      Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Awdry Charles Mrs Hawkswell

     Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Turner Bros Brick, Tile & Pipe Manfrs

Bazell Edmund Farmer
Beaven Frank Grocer
Coleman Edward Farmer Greenlands Farm
Cruse Albert Beer Retailer
Nosworthy John jun Farmer Manor Farm
Smith Thomas Builder
Turner John Charles Farmer
Whiting Ann Mrs Miller (water)
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